UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE

BEFORE THE SECRETARY OF AGRICULTURE

Inre:
Trenton Dale Saulters d/b/a ) P & S Docket No. #3- ‘
Trent Saulters, ) 4 -CCOh
) Y w0 ©C (-
)
)
Respondent ) Complaint

There is reason to believe that the Respondent named herein has willfully violated the
Packers and Stockyards Act, 1921, as amended and supplemented (7 U.S.C. § 181 et seq.) (Act)
and the regulations promulgated thereunder by the Secretary of Agriculture (9 CF.R. §201.1 et
seq.) (Regulations), and, therefore, this complaint is issued alleging the following:

L

(a) Trenton Dale Saulters, doing business as Trent Saulters (Respondent), is an
individual whose mailing address is in the State of Texas. The address will not be stated in the
complaiht to protect the privacy of Respondent, but will be provided to the Hearing Clerk’s
Office, United States Department of Agriculture, for the purpose of service of this complaint.

\(b) At all times material herein, Respondent was:

(1) Engaged in the business of a dealer buying and selling livestock in
commerce for his own account or for the account of others;

(2)  Not registered with the Secretary of Agriculture as a dealer buying and
selling livestock in commerce for his own account or for the account of others;
and

(3) Operating subject to the Act and the Regulations within the jurisdiction of

the Secretary.




1.

(8)  InaNotice of Default letter dated March 23, 2011, and personally served on
Respondent by a répresentative of the Packers and Stockyards Program on March 28, 2011,
Respondent was informed that the Packers and Stockyards Program had information indicating
that Respondent was buying and selling livestock in commerce. Respondent was further
informed that because his operations were in commerce, he was subject to the Act and the
Regulations and that he must complete an application for registration and obtain a bond or bond
equivalent of at least Ten Thousand Dollars ($10,000.00). Respondent was also informed that if
he continued to operate subject to the Act and the Regulations Without registering and without
obtaining a bond or bond equivalent that a civil or administrative complaint may be filed against
him and that he may be subject to civil penalties.

(b)  Notwithstanding the notice referenced above, Respondent engaged in the business
of a dealer buying and selling livestock in commerce for his own account or for the account of
others without filing and maintaining an adequate bond or bond equivalent as required by the Act
and the Regulations.

ML

Respondent, commencing on or about June 27, 2011, and continuing through August 3,
2011, in approximately 13 transactions on 10 separate days, engaged in the business of a dealer,
by purchasing approximately j47 head of livestock totaling approximately $168,295.75, and
selling approximately 34 head of livestock for a net amount of approximately $26,958.89,
without filing and maintaining an adequate bond or bond equivalent. Respondent purchased thé
livestock from Hubbard Livestock Market, LLC, Hubbard Texas; Waco Livestock Auction, LLC

d/b/a Waco Stockyards, Waco, Texas; Dublin Livestock Auction, LLC, Dublin, Texas; Johnson




County Cattle Auction, LLP, Cchume, Texas; Emory Livestock Auction, Inc., Emory, Texas;
and Gillespie Livestock Company, Inc., Fredericksburg, Texas, all posted stockyards.
Respondent sold the livestock at White’s Equine Sale & Services d/b/a Welch Livestock
Auction, Welch, Oklahoma, also a posted stockyard.

Iv.

(a)  Respondent, in connection with his operations subject to the Act, on or about the
dates and in the transactions set forth in Appendix A, which is attached hereto and incorporated
herein by reference, issued checks in payment for livestock purchases, which checks were
returned unpaid by the bank upon which they were drawn because Respondent did not have and
maintain sufficient funds on deposit and available in the account upon which the checks were

drawn to pay the checks when presented.

(b)  Respondent, in connection with his operations subject to the Act, in the
transactions set forth in Appendix A and incorporated herein by reference, and in the additional
transactions set forth in Appendix B, which is attached hereto and incorporated herein by
reference, purchased livestock and failed to pay, when due, the full purchase price of such
livestock. Respondent paid for the livestock between approximately 9 days and 306 days late.

V.

By reason of the facts alleged in paragraphs Il and III herein, Respondent has willfully
violated section 312(a) of the Act (7 U.S.C. § 213(a)) and sections 201.29 and 201.30 of the
Regulations (9 C.F.R. §§ 201.29, 201.30).

By reason of the facts alleged in paragraph IV herein, Respondent has Willfﬁlly violated

sections 312(a) and 409 of the Act (7 U.S.C. §§ 213(a), 228b).




WHEREFORE, it is hereby ordered that this complaint shall be served upon Respondent
for the purpose of determining whether Respondent willfully violated the Act. Respondent shall
have twenty (20) days after receipt of this complaint in which to file an answer with the Hearing
Clerk, Room 1031-South Building, United States Department of Agricuiture, 1400 Independence
Avenue, SW., Washington, DC 20250-9200, in accordance with the Rules of Practice Goveming
Formal Adjudicatory Proceedings Instituted by the Secretary Under Various Statutes (7 C.F.R. §
1.130 et seq.). Allegations not answered shall be deemed admitted for the purpose of this
proceeding. Failure to file an answer will constitute an admission of all the material allegations
of this complaint.

The Packers and Stockyards Program, Grain Inspection, Packers and Stockyards
Administration, requests:

1. That unless Respondent fails to file an answer within the time allowed, or files an
answer admitting all the material allegations of this complaint, this proceeding be set for oral
hearing in conformity with the Rules of Practice; and

2. That such order or orders be issued including an order requiring Respondent to
cease and desist from the violations of the Act and the Regulations found to exist, prohibiting
Respondent from engaging in business in any capacity for which registration and bonding are
required under the Act and the Regulations without properly registering and providing such

bond, and assessing such civil penaltics against Respondent as are authorized by the Act and




warranted in the circumstances.

Done at Washington, D.C.

this lgnday of [? ¢ fc e , 2013

> ff/%f//%é“

SusanB Keith /
- Deputy Adminfsffato

Packers and Stockyards Program

Leah C. Battaglioli

Attorney for Complainant

Marketing, Regulatory, and Food Safety Programs Division
Office of the General Counsel

United States Department of Agriculture
Room 2319 — South Building

1400 Independence Ave., SW.
Washington, DC 20250

Phone: (202) 720-5191

Fax: (202) 690-4322

Email: leah.battaglioli@ogc.usda.gov




APPENDIX A
: US Department of Agriculture

Grain inspection, Packers and Stockyards Administration
Packers and Stockyards Program (P&SP)

Schedule of Checks Retumed Unpaid for Livestock (V7 5-19-11)
Erndity { ntormation

tavestigation Date Entity beA Maiting Address
143012012 Trenton Dale Sautters Trent Souiters 730 Oid Axtelt RD Weco,TX 76710
X . Not . Payment -1 Cate
Pur:huD:llcmmu Selicr's Name P""',Chm Nu":“”; of l“'\::"’;" invoice Net Invoice A "’::d: ¢ Due Date !Parymem t Payment Date instrument :'_‘y:::: instrument Pl;:\:ﬁl Days Late Ramnacks
bl &2 u Adjustments preenen astrument Number i Returned
- R [vonrsen County Cawe Aucton, LLP . - Y - . . -~ . ) e " Acczet pald on 11-C 12011 per
= #6201 Ceturte, T Lve 43 $29.63989] $1.00000 | $20.639.80 No IReh Check AR 1331 $20630 30 2TE20N 1Nz 213 dinevnaon vith market
. Jotraon County Cattre Aucton, LiP . N cxe et V- . Acceit pad 0n 11-01.2011 per
7201 G2 ) X <) Fibbe skl $1620. TR TR . !
20 ciscome Tors ve 2 s7.524 $0.00 5762128 No 142001 Cherk 7 1263 7,671 520V | 1201 13 it Tkt
Waod Livestock Auction, LLC 2
77262011 dftéa Waco Stockyerds Lve 14 $1.229.2¢] p2 tisard £1.629.20] Mo T2MA Cneck TRS20N 70 $1678 28] aMR0t 12011 48 on 23.13-2011 by two monay
Wezs, Texas ardsre of $829.20 and $1021.00,
{rezpoctivedy.
magve Ly S Account paid with castiars chack
&320n CGrimesae Livestock Company. Inc Uve 5 $5.35338]  $26.50 $537838]  No a0 Check e 720 s535388  smoON | 82012 s datt 0575 7. Underpalsd IR
Fredasssaburg, Teras "
. v Ky $90.00
TOTALS 03 $43.843.64 $1.42550] $45269.14 $45,249.14]




L NI W P
US Department of Agriculture
Grain inspection, Packers and Stockyards Administration
Packers and Stockyards Program (P&SP)
Schedute of Failure to Pay within time period requ:rod by the Act for Livestock (V7 5.75.11}
Enfity iufcrmat,on 3 .
Vivestigation Date Entity DBA Hading Aocress
02012 Trenton Daie Saviters Teent Saulters 730 Qi Axtetl B9 Wago, TX 3€710
- H T
Netl . N Payrent Date
wrchase | Numberof | Livuslock Credit b Payment . Payment
Fuichas e | Harvest e N Parc N Involce Netinvoice e Date . Payment Oate | irsirument D onstrument Dute Pard Days Late Remarks
Date Sciler's Name Typu Head Amoum Adjustments Lgreemant instroment Number | Amount | Retutacd
H !
Osgpns! ice wzs {07 57 heao
i with & BenRled X smount of
!
~astack Auction, LLC " i N i . valusd M $460.00 wag added to
IR | Live 58 t3502698)  s173450] 37.00148]  mo | w2001 | Check w2t | m L smasiedl mamer | rowsen 9 i involca Dt & notatian on the
Wacs, Texas i Chek 100 2 Lt of 58 hoad mod a
: livestock total of 13552698
I maisig e ot o
’ i $37.381.48, Ascount paid by
- — - - l ’ . __] . cansiers check aates 07.22.2011,
o Ongingl check woa for payment
Cheek MAGROY  Urknows | $2.00000 ounty Aoy o e o th
713002014 Lve o §7,458.50] 5007 $775800] Mo oty | 1 (e e i
g3 1 o . s
Cneck 12372811 e $6.158 02 o0 512211 5n 12,08 11,
TOTALS 81 $42,785.06]  $1,734.50] $44,515.50 $44.519.50
|




